RE: Check in on resurgence planning and PPE demand

modelling

From "Van Loon, James (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
: (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=7a81826df6eb46d0004b317b85257372">

"Wolfe-Roberge, Pamela (SAC/ISC)" <pamela.wolfe-roberge@canada.ca>, "Daly, Kim
(SAC/ISC)" <kim.daly@canada.ca>, "Jewell2, Emily (HC/SC)" <emily.jewell2@canada.ca>,

To: "Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)" <stacey.mantha@canada.ca>, "Walton, Karen
(PHAC/ASPC)" <karen.walton@canada.ca>
"Clymans, Alixanderia (PHAC/ASPC)" <alixanderia.clymans@canada.ca>, PHISC
Ce: Secretariat / Secretariat Du CDISP (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.phisc.secretariat-

secretariat.du.cdisp.aspc@canada.ca>, "Knelsen, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)"
<ryan.knelsen@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 13 Aug 2020 13:20:00 +0000

Hi folks,
As discussed, I’'m copying in here the latest “executive summary” view of the demand model, which
shows demand for different commodities by economic sector. This represents demand as driven by a

resurgence scenario. Itis not a forecast, but a useful planning tool.

James
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From: Van Loon, James (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-08-06 11:08 AM

To: Van Loon, James (HC/SC); Wolfe-Roberge, Pamela (SAC/ISC); Daly, Kim (SAC/ISC); Jewell2, Emily
(HC/SC); Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC); Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC)

Cc: Clymans, Alixanderia (PHAC/ASPC); PHISC Secretariat / Secretariat Du CDISP (PHAC/ASPC); Knelsen,
Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: Check in on resurgence planning and PPE demand modelling

When: 2020-08-11 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi folks,

This is a meeting for COVID Task Force to check in with ISC on FNI needs for PPE in the context of
resurgence. There may be no need for additional work here, but a check in would be good. Stacey and
Karen, I'm inviting you guys because of the partnership you already have with ISC re: allocation from

NESS to FNI needs. Please feel free to delegate.

James

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Learn more about Teams | Meeting options



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19:meeting_NDY4YjI1NmYtOThjYS00MGQyLWIzOTktNGNlMzFiZTg5YWFm@thread.v2/0?context=%7B%22Tid%22:%2242fd9015-de4d-4223-a368-baeacab48927%22,%22Oid%22:%22f3ff4781-5d61-45d3-845b-eab72b2b676e%22%7D
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=f3ff4781-5d61-45d3-845b-eab72b2b676e&tenantId=42fd9015-de4d-4223-a368-baeacab48927&threadId=19_meeting_NDY4YjI1NmYtOThjYS00MGQyLWIzOTktNGNlMzFiZTg5YWFm@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US

